FRANKLIN TOWNSHIP POLICE
TRAFFIC SAFETY BUREAU

TO: F.T. Zoning Board
FROM: Ofc. Jose N. Jaime
DATE: November 10, 2021

SUBJECT: ZBA-21-00019 Levin Properties, L.P.
940 Easton Ave., Somerset NJ
BLOCK: 385 LOT(S): 2.07 MT:
| have reviewed the above captioned subject plans dated August 24™ 2021 and have
the following comment:
1. Suggest making the pavement markings in front of the proposed 4-story

apartment building for the crosswalk read “Ped Xing” instead of a “Stop” with
a stop bar.

This office reserves the right to make additional comments based on future submissions
and/or testimony before the Board.



